# Carmine DiFlorio

5326 Kesslersville Rd. Easton PA 18040

carminedifloriomusic@gmail.com | 609-917-8831 | carminedifloriomusic.com

### **Profile**

A composer, arranger, and performer with a degree in Film and Video Game Scoring from Berklee College of Music. Armed with perfect pitch, expertise in music theory, and proficient knowledge of scoring technology, providing a steadfast work ethic and genuine passion for music.

# **Experience**

Lead Composer and Music Director for "The Glassworker"

View Trailer

Mano Animation Studios - Karachi, Pakistan

February 2016 – March 2023

- Lead Composer: Created major musical ideas and scored all compositions to picture
- Orchestration: Wrote out all initial sketches and compositions for full orchestra
- Music Director: Lead and conducted recording sessions and monitored all musical activity for the film
- Performer: Performed all piano and Italian squeezebox instrumentals present in the film

Arranger, Video Creator, and Performer for "McTweet"

View Channel

Various Platforms (YouTube, Spotify, etc.)

October 2018 – Present

- YouTube creator that produces video game acapella arrangements
- Performs works from acclaimed series such as Super Mario, Pokemon and The Legend of Zelda

#### Performer for Philadelphia Funk Authority

View Band

Philadelphia, PA

February 2024 – Present

- Keyboardist: Nord Stage 3 player at various public and private venues in the Tri-state area
- Vocalist: Sings lead and backing vocals for several cover songs at weddings and public settings
- Music Chart/Lead Sheet Writer: Transcribes music for general band repertoire and client requests

### **Skills**

Instruments: Voice, Piano, Keyboard (Nord Stage 3), and Italian Squeezebox

**Musical Skills:** Composing, Arranging, Performing, Directing, Teaching, and Production **Music Notation Tools/DAWs:** Finale, Sibelius, Logic Pro X, Pro Tools, Digital Performer

Middleware: Fmod and Wwise

**Other:** Video Production and Editing (Final Cut Pro)

# **Education**

#### Berklee College of Music

September 2013 – May 2017

Boston, MA

- Bachelor of Music in Film Scoring with a Minor in Video Game Scoring -Graduated with Summa Cum Laude honors
- Former Music Director/Arranger for PXL8, an acapella group that sings video game music